
THE UNFORGIVEN 
SUMMARY CHART  

FEDERAL DEFENDANTS 
 

Defendant (Age) Charges Maximum Penalties 
Maverick Maher, 
a/k/a Saxon 
(39) 
Pensacola 

 

• Count Two: Assault in 
Aid of Racketeering, in 
violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 
1959(a)(3) and 2 
 

• Count Four: Conspiracy 
to Commit Assault in 
Aid of Racketeering 
Activity, 18 U.S.C. § 
1959(a)(6) 

 
• Count Six: Threats of 

Violence in Aid of 
Racketeering Activity, 18 
U.S.C. §§ 1959(a)(4) and 
2 
 

• Count Seven: Conspiracy 
to Commit Assault in 
Aid of Racketeering 
Activity, 18 U.S.C. § 
1959(a)(6) 

 
• Count Eight: Conspiracy 

to Commit Assault in 
Aid of Racketeering 
Activity, 18 U.S.C. § 
1959(a)(6) 

 
• Count Nine: Threats of 

Violence in Aid of 
Racketeering Activity, 18 
U.S.C. § 1959(a)(4)  

 

• Maximum term of 20 years in prison; 5 
years of supervised release; and a 
$250,000 fine 
 

 
• Maximum term of 3 years in prison; 1 

year of supervised release; and a 
$250,000 fine 

 
 
 
 
• Maximum term of 5 years in prison; 3 

years of supervised release; and a 
$250,000 fine 

 
 
 
• Maximum term of 3 years in prison; 1 

year of supervised release; and a 
$250,000 fine 

 
 
 
 
 
• Maximum term of 3 years in prison; 1 

year of supervised release; and a 
$250,000 fine 

 
 
 
 
• Maximum term of 5 years in prison; 3 

years of supervised release; and a 
$250,000 fine 

 
 

  



Joshua Fisher, 
a/k/a Hammer 
(27) 
Brooksville 

• Count Two: Assault in 
Aid of Racketeering, in 
violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 
1959(a)(3) and 2 

 
• Count Three: 

Kidnapping in Aid of 
Racketeering Activity, 18 
U.S.C. §§ 1959(a)(1) and 
2 

 
• Count Four: Conspiracy 

to Commit Assault in 
Aid of Racketeering 
Activity, 18 U.S.C. § 
1959(a)(6) 

 
• Count Five: Conspiracy 

to Commit Assault in 
Aid of Racketeering 
Activity, 18 U.S.C. § 
1959(a)(6) 

 
• Count Seven: Conspiracy 

to Commit Assault in 
Aid of Racketeering 
Activity, 18 U.S.C. § 
1959(a)(6) 

 
 

• Maximum term of 20 years in prison; 5 
years of supervised release; and a 
$250,000 fine 

 
 
• Maximum term of 20 years in prison; 5 

years of supervised release; and a 
$250,000 fine 

 
 
 
 
• Maximum term of 3 years in prison; 1 

year of supervised release; and a 
$250,000 fine 

 
 
 
• Maximum term of 3 years in prison; 1 

year of supervised release; and a 
$250,000 fine 

 
 
 
 
• Maximum term of 3 years in prison; 1 

year of supervised release; and a 
$250,000 fine 

 

Levi Sharp, a/k/a 
Sketch  
(38) 
Satsuma 

• Count Two: Assault in 
Aid of Racketeering, in 
violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 
1959(a)(3) and 2 

 
• Count Three: 

Kidnapping in Aid of 
Racketeering Activity, 18 
U.S.C. §§ 1959(a)(1) and 
2 

 

• Maximum term of 20 years in prison; 5 
years of supervised release; and a 
$250,000 fine 

 
 
 
• Maximum term of 20 years in prison; 5 

years of supervised release; and a 
$250,000 fine 

 
 
 



George Andrews, II, 
a/k/a Shrek 
(51) 
Pensacola 

• Count Two: Assault in 
Aid of Racketeering, in 
violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 
1959(a)(3) and 2 

 
• Count Four: Conspiracy 

to Commit Assault in 
Aid of Racketeering 
Activity, 18 U.S.C. § 
1959(a)(6) 

 

• Maximum term of 20 years in prison; 5 
years of supervised release; and a 
$250,000 fine 

 
 
 
• Maximum term of 3 years in prison; 1 

year of supervised release; and a 
$250,000 fine 

 

James Mapoles, 
a/k/a Matt Mapoles 
a/k/a Matt Criston 
(40) 
Panama City 

• Count Four: Conspiracy 
to Commit Assault in 
Aid of Racketeering 
Activity, 18 U.S.C. § 
1959(a)(6) 

 
• Count Six: Threats of 

Violence in Aid of 
Racketeering Activity, 18 
U.S.C. §§ 1959(a)(4) and 
2 

 
• Count Seven: Conspiracy 

to Commit Assault in 
Aid of Racketeering 
Activity, 18 U.S.C. § 
1959(a)(6) 

 
• Count Eight: Conspiracy 

to Commit Assault in 
Aid of Racketeering 
Activity, 18 U.S.C. § 
1959(a)(6) 

 

• Maximum term of 3 years in prison; 1 
year of supervised release; and a 
$250,000 fine 

 
 
 
• Maximum term of 5 years in prison; 3 

years of supervised release; and a 
$250,000 fine 

 
 
 
 
• Maximum term of 3 years in prison; 1 

year of supervised release; and a 
$250,000 fine 

 
 
 
 
• Maximum term of 3 years in prison; 1 

year of supervised release; and a 
$250,000 fine 

 

  



David Howell 
(35) 
Loxahatchee 

• Count Four: Conspiracy 
to Commit Assault in 
Aid of Racketeering 
Activity, 18 U.S.C. § 
1959(a)(6) 

 
• Count Eight: Conspiracy 

to Commit Assault in 
Aid of Racketeering 
Activity, 18 U.S.C. § 
1959(a)(6) 

 
• Count Twelve: Assault in 

Aid of Racketeering, in 
violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 
1959(a)(3) and 2 

 

• Maximum term of 3 years in prison; 1 
year of supervised release; and a 
$250,000 fine 

 
 
 
• Maximum term of 3 years in prison; 1 

year of supervised release; and a 
$250,000 fine 

 
 
 
 
 
• Maximum term of 20 years in prison; 5 

years of supervised release; and a 
$250,000 fine 

 
 
 

Ryann Howard, 
a/k/a/ Auto 
(39) 
Orange Park 

• Count Four: Conspiracy 
to Commit Assault in 
Aid of Racketeering 
Activity, 18 U.S.C. § 
1959(a)(6) 

 
• Count Eight: Conspiracy 

to Commit Assault in 
Aid of Racketeering 
Activity, 18 U.S.C. § 
1959(a)(6) 

 

• Maximum term of 3 years in prison; 1 
year of supervised release; and a 
$250,000 fine 

 
 
 
• Maximum term of 3 years in prison; 1 

year of supervised release; and a 
$250,000 fine 

 
 

Ryan McLaughlin, 
a/k/a Pretty Boy 
(35) 
Jacksonville 

• Count Four: Conspiracy 
to Commit Assault in 
Aid of Racketeering 
Activity, 18 U.S.C. § 
1959(a)(6) 

 
• Count Five: Conspiracy 

to Commit Assault in 
Aid of Racketeering 
Activity, 18 U.S.C. § 
1959(a)(6) 

 

• Maximum term of 3 years in prison; 1 
year of supervised release; and a 
$250,000 fine 

 
 
 
• Maximum term of 3 years in prison; 1 

year of supervised release; and a 
$250,000 fine 

 



Darrin Terranova, 
a/k/a Nova  
(51) 
Beverly Hills 

Count Four: Conspiracy to 
Commit Assault in Aid of 
Racketeering Activity, 18 
U.S.C. § 1959(a)(6) 
 

• Maximum term of 3 years in prison; 1 
year of supervised release; and a 
$250,000 fine 

 

Brandon Welch, 
a/k/a Scumbag  
(34) 
Milton, Florida 

Count One: Assault in Aid 
of Racketeering, in violation 
of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1959(a)(3) 
and 2 

 

• Maximum term of 20 years in prison; 5 
years of supervised release; and a 
$250,000 fine 
 

  

Joshua Williamson, 
a/k/a Chain Gang 
(36) 
Live Oak 

Count One: Assault in Aid 
of Racketeering, in violation 
of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1959(a)(3) 
and 2 

 

• Maximum term of 20 years in prison; 5 
years of supervised release; and a 
$250,000 fine 

 

Steve Anderson  
(28) 
Bristol 

• Count Four: Conspiracy 
to Commit Assault in 
Aid of Racketeering 
Activity, 18 U.S.C. § 
1959(a)(6) 

 
 
• Count Seven: Conspiracy 

to Commit Assault in 
Aid of Racketeering 
Activity, 18 U.S.C. § 
1959(a)(6) 

 

• Maximum term of 3 years in prison; 1 
year of supervised release; and a 
$250,000 fine 

 
 
 
 
• Maximum term of 3 years in prison; 1 

year of supervised release; and a 
$250,000 fine 

 

Joshua Hall, a/k/a 
K9 
(42) 
Wildwood 

• Count Ten: Kidnapping 
in Aid of Racketeering 
Activity, 18 U.S.C. §§ 
1959(a)(1) and 2 

 
• Count Eleven: Assault in 

Aid of Racketeering, in 
violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 
1959(a)(3) and 2 

 

• Maximum term of 20 years in prison; 5 
years of supervised release; and a 
$250,000 fine 

 
 
• Maximum term of 20 years in prison; 5 

years of supervised release; and a 
$250,000 fine 

 

  



Jarrett Arnold, 
a/k/a Jit 
(31) 
Zephyrhills 

• Count Ten: Kidnapping 
in Aid of Racketeering 
Activity, 18 U.S.C. §§ 
1959(a)(1) and 2 

 
• Count Eleven: Assault in 

Aid of Racketeering, in 
violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 
1959(a)(3) and 2 

 

• Maximum term of 20 years in prison; 5 
years of supervised release; and a 
$250,000 fine 

 
 
• Maximum term of 20 years in prison; 5 

years of supervised release; and a 
$250,000 fine 
 

Scott Marshall, 
a/k/a Solo 
(45) 
Port Richey 

• Count Ten: Kidnapping 
in Aid of Racketeering 
Activity, 18 U.S.C. §§ 
1959(a)(1) and 2 

 
• Count Eleven: Assault in 

Aid of Racketeering, in 
violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 
1959(a)(3) and 2 

 

• Maximum term of 20 years in prison; 5 
years of supervised release; and a 
$250,000 fine 

 
 
• Maximum term of 20 years in prison; 5 

years of supervised release; and a 
$250,000 fine 
 

William Walker, 
a/k/a The Duke 
(38) 
Jacksonville 

Count Four: Conspiracy to 
Commit Assault in Aid of 
Racketeering Activity, 18 
U.S.C. § 1959(a)(6) 
 

• Maximum term of 3 years in prison; 1 
year of supervised release; and a 
$250,000 fine 

 

 


